
London Borough of Tower Hamlets, Tower Hamlets Borough Council 6 April 2017 
ICO Case Reference Number FS50655104 

Dear Mr Jefferson  

We have now been able to piece together the information you had requested.  As this was not 
held in a structured format we have had to ask the various departments throughout the Council if 
they had any premises that had closed.  I am sure you can appreciate that changes in personnel  
have occurred and there has also been changes in the structure of the Council which has made 
this task difficult and complex to complete.  I apologise once again for the delay and the fact that 
we did not provide this earlier. 

Only one property has been identified that fits all the criteria of your request:   

89 Bishops Way London E2 9HL, a 6 bed residential home vacated due to reduced service 
requirements, this has not been sold and is currently occupied by guardian company for security 
reasons. 

There are however several youth centres or venues from which youth services used to operate 
from – many of which were delivered by third parties under an SLA arrangement (which were 
terminated folowing a review in March 2016). The only Council owned premises which were 
vacated are as follows: 

Martineau Youth Centre porta cabin, Martineau Square London E1 1XP 

10 Turin Street, London E2 6NJ 

Bangladeshi Youth Movement, Berner Centre, Polner Street, E1 1QN 

The following locations were used for Youth Services delivery but the  
Council did not own or control the buildings in any way: 

Shadow Youth Alliance Minerva Hall, Unit 3 & 4, Connett House, 1 Teesdale  
St, London E2 6GF  

St Hilda’s East Community Centre, 18 Club Row, London E2 7EY  

East London Tabernacle, Burdett Road, London , E3 4TU   
  

I hope this information is helpful and once again please accept my apologies for this delay. 

 

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/council_building_closures_since_62 

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/council_building_closures_since_62#incoming-962680

